ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES

April 14, 2015
5:59 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Louise Stutes, Chair
Representati ve Neal Foster
Representati ve Bob Herron
Representative Craig Johnson
Representative Dan Otiz

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Charisse MIlett
Represent ati ve Jonat han Krei ss- Tonki ns

COW TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI N&( S)

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion

Benjam n Brown - Juneau
Verne Rupright - Wasilla

- CONFI RVATI ON(S)  ADVANCED
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

BENJAM N BROWN

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: As appointee to the
Commer ci al Fi sheri es Entry Comm ssi on,
gual i fications and answered questi ons.

VERN RUPRI GHT

Wasilla, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: As appointed to the
Commer ci al Fi sheries Entry Comm ssi on,
qgual i fications and answered questi ons.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -1-

position of the
di scussed hi s

position of the
di scussed hi s

April 14, 2015



MARTI N LUNDE, Representative

Sout heast Al aska Sei ners Associ ation

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of Appointees Brown
and Rupright.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

5:59: 38 PM

CHAIR LOU SE STUTES called the House Special Committee on
Fisheries neeting to order at 5:59 p.m Representatives Herron
Johnson, Otiz, and Stutes were present at the call to order.
Representatives Foster arrived as the neeting was in progress.

5:59: 58 PM

CONFI RMATI ONS:  Commer ci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion

CHAI R STUTES brought before the conmttee the appointnents of
Benjamn Brown and Verne Rupright to the Commercial Fisheries
Entry Comm ssi on. [ Packets contain biographical information on
bot h appoi nt ees. ]

CHAIR STUTES advised that both appointees wll offer their
testinonies and public testinony will then be opened.

6: 00: 40 PM

BENJAMN BROM related a brief biography, as a life-long
Al askan, and included his |law studies in Boston, service in each
branch of state governnent, private practice of law, current
position as a Commer ci al Fi sheri es Entry Conmm ssi on
conmi ssioner, and has lived in Juneau since 2001. He noted that
things appear to be in transition across state governnent and he
expects it to be an interesting 4-year term He offered that
what ever chall enges are presented, he will neet them fairly and
honestly to the best of his ability.

6: 02: 45 PM

VERN RUPRI GHT offered a brief biography, including mlitary
service, work on the pipeline, obtained a |aw degree, private
practice of law, work in state governnent, and recalled his 6-
year term as mayor of Wasilla prior to his appointnent by
Gover nor Wl ker.

6: 05: 10 PM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 2- April 14, 2015



CHAI R STUTES asked whether he would relocate to Juneau, if
confi rned.

MR. RUPRI GHT responded that he would relocate to Juneau and
would treat it as a "slope job," as his is a two-year
appoi nt ment .

CHAI R STUTES opened public testinony.
6: 06: 13 PM

MARTI N LUNDE, Representative, testified in support of both
appoi ntees, praising the know edge, skills, and expertise both
Comm ssioner Brown and Commr ssioner Appointee Rupright are
expected to bring to the Commercial Fisheries Entry Conmi ssion's
(CFEC) work in preserving Alaska's fishery resource by serving

the fishermen who earn their [|iving harvesting Al aska's
fisheries. He said that Conmi ssioner Brown not only has a
background in law, but tinme on the ground in maritine and
fisheries |aw Thereby, he pointed out, Conmmi ssioner Brown's
experience enables him to address the decisions and intricate
wor ki ngs of the state's special limted entry system and other
branches of government. He advised the Southeast Al aska Seiners

Associ ation supports the appointnment of M. Rupright, in that he
wasted no tine in tackling issues concerning the CFEC, and with
his years of |eadership experience and managi ng personnel is the
person to help lead the people within the agency. In addition
to his organi zati onal nanagenent and project planning, his years
of practicing law provides the backdrop for conpetent and
del i berat e deci si ons.

CHAI R STUTES cl osed public testinony after ascertaining no one
further wished to testify.

6: 09: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ORTI Z noted that M. Brown served at the pleasure
of Governor Parnell, and asked what had been the nost
chal I engi ng part of the job.

MR. BROM responded that the extension of the sunset of the
Weat hervane scallop programin that it is a specific portion of
| aw, and he was not successful. Also, generally speaking, every
case before the commssion is fact intensive and specific wth
many ol der cases, he advi sed.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 3- April 14, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE ORTIZ asked how many different fisheries are
served by CFEC

MR. BROWN answered that the CFEC limted entry to 68 fisheries,
and 67 are still limted because the sunset canme into effect for
t he Weat hervane scal l op vessel based limted entry system

REPRESENTATI VE ORTIZ questioned whether he perceives any
fisheries nore difficult than others for permtting purposes.

MR. BROM replied that CFEC recently received proposals from
fishernmen, in particular a Southeast fishery, asking to use a
di fferent gear-type. He opined there may be a provision in the
law allowng CFEC to do that, but he is not sure. For an
exanple in how things are changing, he explained, an action
recently taken by the North Pacific Fishery Mnagenent Counci
allows the use of pots to harvest sable fish in the GQulf due to
a greater efficiency in preventing bycatch and preventing whal es
fromstealing sable fish off of the long |ines.

6:12: 34 PM

CHAI R STUTES asked M. Rupright about his experience in the area
of fisheries.

MR RUPRIGHT related his only experience was in 1985 while
trying to develop up, and revive, the clammng operation in
Kachemak Bay.

CHAI R STUTES pointed out that this is a new |earning curve for
hi m

MR. RUPRI GHT answered that he was famliar while growi ng up, and
has been around fisheries in Alaska for 40 years.

6: 13: 29 PM

CHAI R STUTES announced that the House Special Commttee on
Fisheries reviewed the resunes and recomend the nanes be
forwarded to a joint session for consideration. Hearing no
obj ection, she advised this does not reflect the intent by any
menbers to vote for or against these individuals during this
session or further sessions for the purposes of confirnmation.
[ Hearing no objection, the names of Benjanmin Brown and Verne
Rupri ght were advanced. ]

6:14:15 PM

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -4- April 14, 2015



ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Conmttee on Fisheries neeting was adjourned at 6:14
p. m

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 5- April 14, 2015



